Syed Iftikhar Ali Shah

Lab Technician

NUST Institute of Civil Engineering

Swabi Scarp Consultants, WAPDA Colony, PO Box 59, Madan

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Syed Iftikhar Ali Shah is working as Lab Technician in the NUST Institute of Civil Engineering. Dr. Syed Iftikhar Ali Shah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

D.A,E in Civil Engineering KPK Board of Technical Education, Peshawar , Pakistan	1989 - 1992
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	1986 - 1987
Experience	
Lab Technician NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2024- Present
Lab Technician NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2022 - 2024
Lab Technician NUST Institute of Civil Engineering.	2015 - 2022
Lab Technician NUST Institute of Civil Engineering.	2010 - 2015
Lab Technician NUST Institute of Civil Engineering.	2005 - 2010
Sub Engineer Pehur High Level Canal Consultants, PO Box 21, Tarbela Dam Project, Dist: Haripur, Pakistan	1998 - 2002
Sub Engineer	1995 - 1998